
Capsule Summary 
SM-267 
Principal's House 
Charlotte Hall 
Private Circa 1800-1825; 1876; 1886. 

The Principal's House, also known as the Principal's Lot, is significant as a 

strongly contributing resource located within the boundaries of the Charlotte Hall 

National Register district. The house is well-preserved and its construction history is 

relatively well-documented. One of the largest frame buildings in the village, this 

house served for many years as the home of the principal of Charlotte Hall School. 

On July 25, 1793, the minutes of the Board of Trustees for Charlotte Hall note 

that all the lands on the east side of the road [this road being old Route 5) were 

approved to be leased to John Chappelear " ... for seven years at the rate of 12 pounds 

per annum to commence from the first day of November and pay it annually on the first 

of November except the Ground whereupon the springs issue which are to be left out 

of his inclosure ... " Chappelear soon built a house here. In 1800, the Trustees of 

Charlotte Hall School purchased Chappelear's dwelling, enlarged it, and used the 

building as the principal's residence. 

The Principal's House was significantly enlarged under the direction of the 

Charlotte Hall School Board of Trustees in 1876 and 1886. In 1876 a one-story dining 

room was added between the main block of the house and the kitchen wing. In 1886 a 

two-story wing was added to the northwest corner of the main block. 

The Principal's House continued to be owned by the school until 1932. In that 

year it was sold to school principal Benjamin Crowson. The house remained in the 

Crowson family until 1992. During their ownership the exterior of the house was 

sheathed with redwood siding and the windows were replaced. 
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Historic Context 
Geographic Organization: Western Shore 
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2. Location 

street & number Old Route 5 

city, town Charlotte Hall 

state Maryland 

3. Classification 
Category 
_dlstrict­
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_structure 
_site 
. _object 

Ownership 
_public 
---X- private 
_both 
Public Acquisition 
_in process 
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_ vicinity of 
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Status 
_K_ occupied 
_ unoccupied 
_ work in progress 
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_ yes: unrestricted 
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congressional district 

St. Mary's 
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_ educational 
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_ government 
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_ not for publication 
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_museum 
_park 
-X- private residence 
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_ scientific 
_ transportation 
_other: 

4. Owner of Property {give names and mailing addresses of ~ owners) 

name Julia L. Forbes 

street & number 7 354 Waldorf-Leonardtown Rd. telephone no.: 301-884-8874 

city, town Mechanicsville state and zip code MD 20659 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. St. Mary's County Courthouse liber EWA 703 

street & number folio 16 

city, town Leonard town state MD 

&. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

tltle 

date _federal _state _county _local 
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7. Description 

Condition 
_excellent 
___x_ good 
_fair 

Check one 
_ deteriorated _ unaltered 
_ ruins __x_ altered 
_unexposed 

Check one 
__!___ original site 
_moved date of move 

Survey No. SM- 267 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

Contributing Resource Count: 1 

The Principal's House is located on the east side of Old Route 5 in the village of 
Charlotte Hall in St. Mary's County, Maryland. The house sits on a slight rise in the 
landscape. A barn, located north of the house, is the only outbuilding on the property. 
The site of "Ye Coole Springs" borders on the northern edge of the parcel. The house 
faces south with the principal gable oriented on an east/west axis. 

Built in stages, the main block of the frame house is a two-story, three bay, side 
hall, single-pile plan structure with a full basement. Contemporary with this section of 
the house is the one-and-a-half story kitchen wing at the east end of the house. Both 
appear to date to the first quarter of the nineteenth century. According to the Charlotte 
Hall School Board of Trustees minutes, it appears that the one-story dining room wing 
was added between the main block and the kitchen around 1876. Both the kitchen 
and dining room wings are supported by a continuous brick foundation. The two-story 
wing added to the northwest corner of the house dates to around 1886. The brick 
foundation of this wing has been parged with cement and scored to imitate masonry 
on the east side of the structure. Both the two-story, shed roof, bathroom addition on 
the east side of the ell and the one-story wing on its north side appear to date to the 
twentieth century. The foundation of the one-story wing consists of brick piers that 
have been infilled. The house is sheathed with new redwood siding and is roofed with 
wood shingles. 

The south (main) elevation of the main block is pierced by a six-panel door with 
a four-light transom. The door architrave consists of plain pilasters mounted on square 
blocks. Two six-over-six sash windows with wide surrounds extend to the east. A flat 
roof porch supported by brick piers extends across the full width of this elevation and 
wraps around to the west side of the house. The porch roof is supported by square 
wood posts. The porch retains a wood floor and a wainscoted ceiling. The roof of the 
porch is accessible from the second floor and is finished with a square post baluster. 
Three six-over-six sash windows with wide surrounds pierce the second floor. The 
south side of the one-story, dining room wing is pierced by an entrance door and a six­
over-six sash window with wide surrounds. The multi-light door is surmounted by a 
strip of dentiled molding and a three-light transom. The kitchen wing is pierced by a 
four-light-over-two-panel door and one six-over-six sash window with wide surrounds. 
A wood portico extends across a portion of this elevation. The roof is supported by 
square posts and the roofline is finished with a square baluster. The porch retains a 
wood floor and a wainscoted ceiling. 

The east elevation of the kitchen wing is a flush gable end pierced by one six­
over-six sash window with wide surrounds on the first floor and at the eave. The east 



8. Significance Survey No. SM-.267 

Period Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
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-~ 1400-1499 
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Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

The Principal's House, also known as the Principal's Lot, is significant as a 
strongly contributing resource located within the boundaries of the Charlotte Hall 
National Register district. The house is well-preserved and its construction history is 
relatively well-documented. One of the largest frame buildings in the village, this 
house served for many years as the home of the principal of Charlotte Hall School. 

The property on which the Principal's House stands was leased by the 
Charlotte Hall School to John Chappelear beginning in 1793. On July 25, 1793, the 
minutes of the Board of Trustees for Charlotte Hall note that all the lands on the east 
side of the road [this road being old Route 5] were approved to be leased to 
Chappelear " ... for seven years at the rate of 12 pounds per annum to commence from 
the first day of November and pay it annually on the first of November except the 
Ground whereupon the springs issue which are to be left out of his inclosure ... " 
Chappelear soon built a house here. Five years later, he is listed in the Federal Direct 
Tax of 1798 as owner and occupant of "1 mansion house, 26 foot by 22, 1 window 4 
foot by 2 1 /2, one ditto 2 foot by 2, one kitchen 16 foot by 12, one stable 24 foot by 
12 ... Each all of wood. Forrest in bad repair'' located in the Upper Resurrection 
Hundred. Neither the measurements of the mansion house or of the kitchen match 
those of the current structure, however. The main block of the current house measures 
33' by 17' while the kitchen is 20' by 16.' 

In 1800, the Trustees of Charlotte Hall School purchased Chappelear's home. 
At the April 3, 1800 Board of Trustees meeting, Chappelear was reportedly " ... willing to 
sell to the Trustees his house built near the springs on the lands heretofore leased by 
him ... also the fence logs round it, also land for a garden." By April 20, the house was 
in their possession. Later entries in the minutes mention repairs to the house and 
occupants of the house. On October 26, 1826, the Board of Trustees declared that no 
tenant would be authorized to inhabit the Principal's house except one of the teachers 
" ... or such other persons as may be approved by the Board." Later occupants included 
Mrs. Dent in 1830, Mr. Matthews in 1832, and Henry F<!>wler in 1850. 
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SM-267, Principal's House 
St. Mary's County 
7 .1 Description 

side of the dining room wing is largely obscured by the kitchen. An interior brick 
chimney pierces the roof ridgeline. The eave of the main block is pierced by small 
one-over-one sash windows that flank the large exterior brick chimney located here. 
The bond pattern of the chimney, which is painted white, is not discernible. 

The north elevation of the kitchen wing is pierced by a pair of six-light casement 
windows and one four-light-over-two-panel door. An interior brick chimney pierces the 
north roof slope. The dining room wing is pierced by two six-over-six sash windows 
with wide surrounds. Only the eastern bay of the main block's north elevation is 
visible. It consists of one six-over-six sash window with wide surrounds on both the 
first and second floors. A two-light window also pierces the foundation of the house, 
lighting the basement. The central bay of the main block is covered by a two-story, 
shed roof, infill addition. The east side of this addition is pierced by one six-over-six 
sash window on both the first and second floors. At the base of the addition is a four­
light-over-two-panel door that provides access to the basement. The north side of this 
wing is pierced by one six-over-six sash window with wide surrounds and a pair of six­
light casements. The second floor is pierced by a pair of six-light casement windows 
with wide surrounds. The western bay of the main block is covered by the 1886 wing. 
The east side of the ell is pierced by one six-over-six sash window on both the first and 
second floors. The north elevation is obscured by a one-story addition across the first 
floor and the second floor is blind. Formerly the principal's office, this one-story wing is 
pierced by one six-over-six sash window on the east and is blind on the north. A 
square post baluster decorates the roofline. An early twentieth century photograph of 
the house shows this wing as a one-story, two-bay structure capped by a gable roof. 

The west elevation of the first floor addition is pierced by one six-over-six sash 
window and a multi-light entrance door with a three-light transom. The west elevation 
of the ell is pierced by two six-over-six sash windows on both the first and second 
floors. The ell projects slightly west of the main block, creating a space that is infilled 
by the porch that wraps around from the south elevation. The south side of the ell is 
pierced by a six-panel door with a three-light transom on the first floor, providing 
access to the porch, and a six-over-six sash window on the second floor. The main 
block is pierced by one six-over-six sash window on the first and second floors and at 
the eave. 

The interior of the main block consists of a side hall with an open string stair. A 
door at the opposite end of the hall provides access to the ell. The waist of the stair is 
paneled and the balusters are square posts. A small six-panel door with a beaded 
surround and H-L hinges opens to the closet underneath the stair. A six-panel door 
hung on H-L hinges opens to the east parlor. The east parlor mantel consists of a 
beaded firebox surround flanked by plain pilasters mounted on blocks. The frieze is 
plain and surmounted by a band of reeding and the molded mantel shelf. The second 



SM-267, Principal's House 
St. Mary's County 
7.2 Description 

floor of the main block consists of a smaller west bedroom and large east bedroom. 
Both are accessible behind four-panel doors. The east bedroom mantel is similar to 
that in the east parlor although the band of reeding is replaced here by a V-shaped 
pattern. The attic of the house is accessible by means of a winder stair. The 
basement, accessible from the dining room, reveals hewn sills below the main block of 
the house. Here, a beaded door frame leads to a coal storage space. 

The interior of the dining room has been reworked. The ceiling has been raised 
to occupy a portion of the attic space and the hearth on the east wall has been 
enclosed. A six-panel door to the basement, surmounted by a small two-panel door to 
a closet, is located in the southwest corner of the room. Steps to the main block fitted 
with a square baluster are located in the northwest corner of the room. 

The interior of the kitchen consists of one room on the first floor with a sleeping 
loft above. The first floor has been renovated as a modern kitchen and the hearth on 
the west wall has been enclosed. A winder stair is located in the southeast corner of 
the room. A small storage place is located underneath the stair behind a vertical panel 
door with horizontal battens. The door to the stair consists of vertical panels. The 
walls of the sleeping loft are plastered and the floor consists of tongue-in-groove 
flooring attached with double-struck nails. A seam in the flooring suggests that a 
partition wall may have originally divided this loft into two rooms. An interior chimney 
on the east wall is plastered and pierced with a hole for a stove. Two small window 
openings with plain surrounds pierce the eave of the west wall, formerly an exterior 
wall. These openings are covered by wood shutters consisting of two vertical panels 
and horizontal battens. The shutters are hung on H-L hinges. From these openings, 
the original exterior wall of the kitchen is visible. Beaded board siding covers the wall. 
The roof system above the kitchen and dining room is also visible. The kitchen rafters 
are joined with pegged mortise and tenon joints at the apex of the roof. The rafter 
ends rest on the tie beams. The nailers here appear to be pit sawn. The rafters above 
the dining room appear to be reciprocal sawn and attached with machine cut nails. 

The interior of the ell consists of one room on the first and second floors. The 
two-story, shed roof infill, added to accommodate interior bathrooms, consists of one 
room on the first and second floors. The one-story addition on the north end of the ell 
is a one room office. 



SM-267, Principal's House 
St. Mary's County 
8. 1 Significance 

The Principal's House was significantly enlarged in 1876 and 1886. On April 
12, 1876 the building committee reported to the Trustees that "In regard to the 
improvements on the Principal's House, your committee believes after an examination 
of the same ... that if the finances of the school will justify it, a further expenditure of 
$100 or so much thereof as may be necessary for other repairs which they deem 
proper and indeed necessary. The 'office' needs a new roof and other slight repairs to 
preserve it. This when repaired could be used as a servant's room and the old 
kitchen, which is obliged to be used for the purpose, with some repairs could be still 
used as such. The new room erected between the dwelling and the kitchen could then 
be converted into a comfortable and convenient dining room ... " The September 16, 
1886 meeting of the Board reported that " ... the foundation is in good repair, the porch 
on the south side of the house needs raising 18 inches from the ground and the posts 
thereof placed on a sill. We found the plastering in the second story needs some slight 
repairs. The boxing in the windows on the north side of the house needs renewing as 
well as the window sashes. The kitchen needs a new floor as well as sealing all 
around. The stepping throughout the house needs some slight repair. An addition of 
a two-story house, 16 by 18 feet at the northwest corner is proposed ... " 

In the early twentieth century, during the occupation of Principal Thomas, the 
office on the north end of the house was converted into a bedroom for the daughter of 
the Thomas family. The first floor of the 1886 wing was then used as the Thomas' 
master bedroom and the upstairs rooms were used as sleeping quarters for students 
who boarded at the house. According to Eleanor Canter, the Thomas family was 
initially criticized for placing their daughter in a first floor bedroom that was fitted with 
its own entrance door. 

In 1932, Charlotte Hall School sold the Principal's House to Benjamin Crowson, 
who was the school principal at that time. The house remained in the Crowson family 
until 1992. During their ownership the exterior of the house was sheathed with 
redwood siding and the windows were replaced. 

Two historic photographs of the house are known to survive. A western 
elevation of the house is in the possession of Eleanor Canter. A southwestern view is 
held by the Southern Maryland Studies Center at the Charles County Community 
College among their Charlotte Hall photographs. 



SM-267, Principal's House 
St. Mary's County 
8.2 Significance 

Chain of Title 

TO: Julia L. Forbes 
FROM: Robert Talmage Crabb II and Gloria Kay Parmentier-Crabb 
RECORD: St. Mary's County Land Record, Uber EWA 703, folio 16. 
DATE: August 14, 1992. 
NOTES: Transfer of 2.30 acres known as the "Principal's Lot" and more recently as 
"Fairfields." 

TO: Robert Talmage Crabb II and Gloria Kay Parmentier-Crabb 
FROM: Gladys C. Crabb 
RECORD: St. Mary's County Land Record, Uber MRB 561, folio 228. 
DATE: July 20, 1990. 
NOTES: Transfer of 2.30 acres. 

TO: Gladys C. Crabb 
FROM: Gladys C. Crabb, pers. rep. of the estate of Benj. F. Crowson, Jr. 
RECORD: St. Mary's County Land Record, Uber MRB 292, folio 54. 
DATE: June 6, 1986. 
NOTES: Transfer of property of Benj. F. Crowson, Jr., testate deceased being 2.30 
acres and the former home of the parents of Benjamin Crowson and Gladys Crabb. 

TO: Benjamin F. Crowson and Gladys W. Crowson 
FROM: President and Trustees of Charlotte Hall School 
RECORD: St. Mary's County Land Record, Uber JMM 8, folio 177. 
DATE: September 26, 1932. 
NOTES: Transfer of the "Principal's Lor being 8.5 acres. 

-------------- - ~-~-----.,..._ _________ _ 



SM-267, Principal's House 
St. Mary's County 
8.3 Significance 

Plat of the Principal's Lot, surveyed by Char1es A. Heard on August 24, 1932. 

Source: St. Mary's County Land Records, Uber JMM 8, folio 178. 

•, 

......... 
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THE PRINCIPAL'S HOUSE 
Charlotte Hall 
Private mid-19th century 

This two-story house with box cornice an1 ex~erior chimney 

has a one room, side passage plan with additions to the rear and 

side. 
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